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Denise Tax (LKKAuto) ;

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2019 11:04 AM

To: josey.loh@fwd.com

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com; SUR

Subject: RE: Request for Market Value - Vehicle Number: SJL5891E  Our Ref:

1201900031205 DOA: 16/10/2019

Dear Josey,

The market value SJL 5891E $152k - $153k(Est) as at Oct 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: josey.loh@fwd.com [mailto:josey.loh@fwd.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2019 9:15 AM

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Subject: Request for Market Value - Vehicle Number: SIL5891E Our Ref: 1201900031205 DOA: 16/10/2019

Dear Sirs,

Please advise the market value of the above vehicle as at date of accident 16/10/2019.
Attached a copy of LTA rebate for your reference.

Appreciate if you could revert to us soonest possible.

Thank you.

Kind Regards

Josey Loh
Executive, Claims

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.
6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986

T (65)6727 5872
E josey.loh@fwd.com

W fwd.com.sg
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e
Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: josey.loh@fwd.com

Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2019 9:15 AM

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Subject: Request for Market Value - Vehicle Number: SJL5891E  Our Ref: 1201900031205
DOA: 16/10/2019

Attachments: LTA rebate.pdf

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

T (65) 6727 5872
E josey.loh@fwd.com

W fwd.com.sg

b

insurance

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose, copy
or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT been
scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments.




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:
Owner ID:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:
Chassis No.:
Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 21 Oct 2019

Singapore NRIC
003C

SJL5891E

No

210ct 2019

TOYOTA

LEXUS ES250 EXECUTIVE A/T S/R
Blue

2018

2ARF623827
JTHBJ1GG902109493
135.0 kW (181 bhp)
$36,195.00

18 May 2018

18 May 2018

0

$42,673.00

Yes
17 May 2028
$32,004.00

17 May 2028

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$38,501.00

$32,998.00

$65,002.00
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3 vehicles ES250 Executive N ~
Model Price Depreciation ite Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection ES250 Executive Any Any 2017 Any Any Any Available
Lexus ES250 Executive $139,800 $15,520 /yr 09-Jun-2017 2,494 cc 33,900 km Luxury Available
Sunroof
1 Owner With Low Mileage. 5 Years Warranty With 3 Years Servicing By Borneo Mator, Showroom Condition, We Provide Flexible
Financing And High Trade In. Eurokars Pre Owned. Company You Can Trust, Call Us Now For Appointment To Discuss Further,
Eurokars Pre Owned
posted: 02-0ct-2019  Tags: 2017 Lexus ES250, 2017 lexus es250, Lexus ES250, lexus es250, Lexus, ES250, €s250, Used Lexus
Lexus ES250 Executive $136,800 $14,540 fyr 29-5ep-2017 2,494 cc 40,000 km Luxury Available
Sunroof
Borneo Motor Unit. 5 Years Warranty Till Sept 2022, Original Paint.100% Accident Free. Sheltered Park. Highest Trade In, Standard Bank o :
Loan, Balloon Loan & In House Loan. 100% Loan Available. Test Drive Today. e
Posted: 15-5ep-2019  Tags: 2017 Lexus ES250, 2017 lexus £s250, Lexus ES250, lexus es250, Lexus, ES250, @250, Used Lexus
Lexus ES250 Executive $140,800 $15,930 /yr 21-Apr-2017 2,494 cc 37,000 km Luxury Available

Sunroof

Careful Owner, Low Mileage, Service And Warranty By Agent, 100% Accident Free, Immaculate Condition, Low Depreciation, High OMV,
High COE, Value For Money, High Trade In, View To Believe, Price Negotiable. Call Now.

Posted: 25-Aug-2019  Tags: 2017 Lexus ES250, 2017 lexus es250, Lexus E5250, lexus es250, Lexus, ES250, €5250, Used Lexus

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 ¥ results/page

Home New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products ' Insurance Article = Forum Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car dlassifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury €ars, sports
cars ar stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car
insurance. Find buy used ES250 Executive, ES250 Executive Singapore, used ES250 Executive Singapore, used ES250 Executive, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used ES250 Executive
Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising paraliel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car pramotions.
Visit our partner sites far job openings for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE
results,

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but na assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current. sqCarMart.com does not assunie any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information,

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap ~ Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

https:.’Iwww.sgcarman.com/used_carsllisting.php?RGD=201 7&MOD=ES250 Executive&RPG=208VEH=0&AVL=2 1"




